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	Solicitation Number:
	MTC-0692  

	
	Date Issued:
	January 12, 2011

	
	Procurement Officer:
	Rochelle Daniels

	
	Phone:
	(803) 822-3208

	
	E-Mail Address:
	danielsr@midlandstech.edu 

	
	URL:
	www.midlandstech.edu/vendors

	DESCRIPTION:  
	Marketing and Communications Consultant 


The Term "Offer" Means Your "Bid" or "Proposal".
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SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time):
	January 27, 2011 at 11:00 A.M.   See provision entitled "Deadline For Submission of Offer”

	
	

	NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED
	One (1) Original Hard Copy and 8 Electronic Copies

	
	

	QUESTIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY:  

	 

	See provision entitled "Questions From Offerors"
	


SUBMIT YOUR OFFER TO EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING ADDRESSES:





	MAILING ADDRESS:
	PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

	Midlands Technical College

Procurement Office

P.O. Box 2408

Columbia, SC  29202 
	Midlands Technical College

Reed Hall - 104

1260 Lexington Drive

West Columbia, SC  29170

	CONFERENCE TYPE: Presentations may be required
DATE & TIME:  TBD

	LOCATION: 









See provision entitled "Submitting Your Offer"
	AWARD & AMENDMENTS
	Award will be posted at the Physical Address stated above on The award, this solicitation, and any amendments will be posted at the following web address: http://www.midlandstech.edu/vendors 

	DRUG FREE WORK PLACE CERTIFICATION (AUG 2004) By submitting an Offer and initialing here, Contractor certifies that , if awarded a contract, Contractor will comply with all applicable provisions of The Drug-free Workplace Act, Title 44, Chapter 107 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.   (Initial here __________)

	You must submit a signed copy of this form with Your Offer. By submitting a bid or proposal, You agree to be bound by the terms of the Solicitation. You agree to hold Your Offer open for a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days after the Opening Date.

	NAME OF OFFEROR                       (Full legal name of business submitting the offer)


	OFFEROR'S TYPE OF ENTITY:

(Check one)

□ Minority Business

□ Sole Proprietorship
□ Partnership
□ Corporation (tax-exempt)
□ Corporate entity (not tax-exempt)
□ Government entity (federal, state, or local)
□ Other _________________________

       (See provision entitled "Signing Your Offer".)

	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

(Person signing must be authorized to submit binding offer to enter contract on behalf of Offeror named above.)
	

	TITLE                                                          (Business title of person signing above)


	

	PRINTED NAME               (Printed name of person signing above)


	DATE SIGNED
	

	Instructions regarding Offeror's name: Any award issued will be issued to, and the contract will be formed with, the entity identified as the offeror above. An offer may be submitted by only one legal entity. The entity named as the offeror must be a single and distinct legal entity. Do not use the name of a branch office or a division of a larger entity if the branch or division is not a separate legal entity, i.e., a separate corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, etc.

	STATE OF INCORPORATION                                            (If offeror is a corporation, identify the state of Incorporation.)



	TAX PAYER IDENTIFICATION NO.                                     STATE VENDOR NO.

  (See “Taxpayer Identification Number” provision)                             (Register to Obtain S.C. Vendor No. at www.procurement.sc.gov)


SAP
PAGE ONE 
PART 1
     GENERAL INFORMATION / INSTRUCTIONS

1.
By submission of a response to this Request for Qualifications you are applying for consideration to receive a Request for Proposal for the project described herein.

2.
Offerors responding to the Request for Qualifications will be evaluated based on the information provided.  All submittals will be considered.  In accordance with Section 11-35-1530, SC Procurement Code, Offerors will be ranked from most qualified to least qualified.  Offers will be solicited from at least the top two (2) Offerors by means of a Request for Proposal.

3.
Offerors are to include in their response all information as requested herein and respond in the format specified.

4.
Vendors may be invited to the college for a presentation at their own expense and with the understanding that coming to the college at their own expense will not guarantee that they will be invited to participate in the Request for Proposal process.
5.
SUBMITTING CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION (August 2002): (An overview is available at www.procurement.sc.gov) For every document Offeror submits in response to or with regard to this solicitation or request, Offeror must separately mark with the word "CONFIDENTIAL" every page, or portion thereof, that Offeror contend contains information that is exempt from public disclosure because it is either (a) a trade secret as defined in Section 30-4-40(a)(1), or (b) privileged and confidential, as that phrase is used in Section 11-35-410. For every document Offeror submits in response to or with regard to this solicitation or request, Offeror must separately mark with the words "TRADE SECRET" every page, or portion thereof, that Offeror contends contains a trade secret as that term is defined by Section 39-8-20 of the Trade Secrets Act. For every document Offeror submits in response to or with regard to this solicitation or request, Offeror must separately mark with the word "PROTECTED" every page, or portion thereof, that Offeror contends is protected by Section 11-35-1810. All markings must be conspicuous; use color, bold, underlining, or some other method in order to conspicuously distinguish the mark from the other text. Do not mark your entire response (bid, proposal, quote, etc.) as confidential, trade secret, or protected! If your response, or any part thereof, is improperly marked as confidential or trade secret or protected, the University of South Carolina may, in its sole discretion, determine it nonresponsive. If only portions of a page are subject to some protection, do not mark the entire page. By submitting a response to this solicitation or request, Offeror (1) agrees to the public disclosure of every page of every document regarding this solicitation or request that was submitted at any time prior to entering into a contract (including, but not limited to, documents contained in a response, documents submitted to clarify a response, and documents submitted during negotiations), unless the page is conspicuously marked "TRADE SECRET" or "CONFIDENTIAL" or "PROTECTED", (2) agrees that any information not marked, as required by these bidding instructions, as a "Trade Secret" is not a trade secret as defined by the Trade Secrets Act, and (3) agrees that, notwithstanding any claims or markings otherwise, any prices, commissions, discounts, or other financial figures used to determine the award, as well as the final contract amount, are subject to public disclosure. In determining whether to release documents, the University of South Carolina will detrimentally rely on Offeror's marking of documents, as required by these bidding instructions, as being either "Confidential" or "Trade Secret" or "PROTECTED". By submitting a response, Offeror agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the University of South Carolina, its officers and employees, from every claim, demand, loss, expense, cost, damage or injury, including attorney’s fees, arising out of or resulting from the University of South Carolina withholding information that Offeror marked as "confidential" or "trade secret" or "PROTECTED". (All references to S.C. Code of Laws.)

PART 2
INTRODUCTION / BACKGROUND

Midlands Technical College (MTC) is a comprehensive, urban, public, co-educational, six (6) campus commuter two-year College in Columbia, South Carolina within the State Technical Education System. The campuses are:  Airport Campus (West Columbia, in Lexington County), Beltline Campus (Columbia, in Richland County), Harbison Campus (Irmo, Lexington County), the Technology Center, Northeast Campus (Columbia, in Richland County), Batesburg-Leesville Campus (Batesburg-Leesville in Lexington County) and Fairfield Campus (Winnsboro, in Fairfield County).
With all six locations combined, this non-residential 2-year college encompasses over 265 acres including 31 individual buildings.  The College serves approximately 17,000 unduplicated credit students and 30,000 Continuing Education students annually. Fall 2010 credit headcount enrollment is approximately 12,000 students with about 1,400 (650 full time) faculty and staff.  .  The college primarily serves Richland, Lexington and Fairfield counties.   The median ages of MTC student are 25 years old with 59 percent of those students being female.

There are approximately 120 associate degree and certificate programs of study offered.  These educational services and programs provide accessible, high-quality, affordable post-secondary education that prepares traditional and nontraditional students to enter the job market, or transfer into another College or University by assisting them in achieving their professional and personal goals.  Also, there is a strong transfer program in place that allows students the opportunity to transfer to one of the state’s four year institutions such as Columbia College and the University of South Carolina.

Project Background

Provide a comprehensive market-based research and provide branding, marketing, recruiting and retention recommendations to the college. 

PART 3
OVERVIEW OF SCOPE OF WORK

The higher education climate in the Columbia area has changed over the past ten years due to changing economic factors, emerging trends in social media, increased competition from proprietary colleges and the college’s move toward sustainability

The college needs comprehensive market-based research data in order to better brand, recruit, market to, communicate with, and retain students.  An external consultant is needed to conduct comprehensive market-based research and provide branding and communications recommendations to the college.  A Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is needed in order to solicit proposals only from the highest-qualified consultants who work exclusively with Higher Educational Institutions with two year colleges preferred.  
The consultant will conduct reliable research reflecting the input from the following:   

- Students currently enrolled at MTC


- Students currently enrolled at competitor colleges


- High school students


- Parents of high school students


- Professionals (teachers, counselors) from area high schools


- Area businesses that employ MTC students and/or are CE customers


- Business customers


- Adult learners

-College alumni


-College advisory committees
The college seeks definitive data from this research including, but not limited to:
· Why did students currently enrolled at MTC decide to enroll at MTC?

· Why did students who enrolled at competitor colleges decide to enroll there?

· Did students who enrolled at other area colleges consider MTC as an option?  If so, why did they   decide against MTC?

· What are the target audiences/demographics of potential MTC students? 

· Which demographics of potential students are most likely to enroll at MTC?

· What messages are most effective when marketing to and recruiting specific demographics of potential students?

· What media is most effective in reaching specific demographics of potential students?

· Do new students find the beginning/ending dates of semesters and mini-semesters convenient?

· What do teachers and counselors in area high schools think about Midlands Technical College?  How did they form those opinions?

· What do businesses think about MTC Corporate and Continuing education offerings?  How did they form these opinions?

· What do newly enrolled students expect from Midlands Technical College?

· In what areas of the college were student expectations met or not met after their first year?

· Why do students who persist to graduation decide to stay at MTC?
·  Why do students who do not persist to graduation decide to leave MTC?

· What demographics of potential students are most likely to graduate from MTC?

· Do continuing students find the beginning/ending dates of semesters and mini semesters convenient?

The results of the research should provide the college with actionable recommendations that describe potential best practices in branding, recruiting, marketing, communicating with and retaining MTC students.
PART 4
OFFEROR’S RESPONSE TO THIS RFQ

All Offerors that intend to participate in this process must submit the following information in their response.  Offeror is to respond to each item below providing data related to Offeror and any applicable Sub-Contractor.
Offeror is to submit the following number of responses:

Hard Copy:   One (1) Original                   Electronic Copy:  One (1) Original and 8 copies of Microsoft Office 2007
It is very important that the CD-R copy be exactly the same as the original hard copy 
A.
Qualifications:

1. Include a brief history and number of years of Offeror’s qualifications and experience with two year colleges, including scope of work, deliverables and results.

2. Include a summary of similar projects Offeror has done for other Higher Educational Institutions, including scope of work, deliverables and results.

B.     Experience:
Offeror must provide a detailed response to the following items, it is requested that you state the item and then the response.  For each item, construct a response that demonstrates compliance with that qualification supplying supporting information, references, contacts or any other requested information.

1. Offeror is to provide at least three (3) references demonstrating extensive experience with Higher Educational Institutions, with two year colleges preferred, including but not limited to, services described in Part 3 Overview of Scope of Work.



For each reference provide: 

 *
Reference Name and address

 *
Name and title of contact person

 *
Telephone number of contact person

 *
E-mail address of contact person

 *
Brief description of service provided

2. Offeror is to explain in their role as a consultant, how they approached a similar project. 

C.
Ability to Perform:

 1.
Offeror is to demonstrate their financial capability to perform fully the requirements of a project of this nature and size.  Offerors must provide a copy of their most recent, audited, annual financial statement, or other acceptable evidence of financial stability.  Such acceptable evidence includes but is not limited to last three years of income tax returns and letters of credit.

2.
The Offeror must provide details of any and all judgments, criminal conviction, investigation or litigation pending against the Offeror or any of its officers, directors, employees, agents or sub-contractors of which the offeror has knowledge, and potential financial reversals that might materially affect the viability or stability of the corporation; or warrant that no such condition is known to exist.

3.
Provide an explanation of any failed project, suspension, debarment and litigation past and present.

PART 5
EVALUATION
After receipt of the responses to the RFQ, the Offerors shall be ranked from most qualified to least qualified on the basis of their qualifications, experience, and ability to perform.
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